

Meety w Sam Neville

Agst 4/17

- 5.23 of CIPA - Intercept process
- Policy - Michel Subb & Men Buhin
 ↳ agents must initiate intercept process when
 offense detected; unusual loan
- ~~Does~~ Does Davis have duty to pay JESD's debt?
 off no, not to law
 (Election '09/1998)
- draft a policy down - most by agents in place
 - ① prove security will demand
 - ② proceed w risk
 - ③ leverage the intercept provision →

→ Policy

- the to go to Munster if we not security
- all intercept leverage (if unusual)

The as Jody Whitfield: Mof legal

August 3/17

Re: (Excluded here; 5.3.3(s), 5.4.6 of diff apt)

- OFA doesn't really like securities in loans to public bodies
- interpret provisions in other agencies; not applicable here
- Mutual as an assets-liability - with assets by the regulatory assets
- question is whether there is going to be a security interest created? Why are we not registering in first priority assets?
- maybe not would be as he was rated as DSO
- Do we need to engage process? entered work
- perhaps we found & recently took it
valued behind it

T/C IESO, CH

Aug 29/17

- creates obligations

→ role IESO plays

- Agreements relate to OFHP,

→ role of obligators, OK

→ last part OK w IESO

- Election Notice -

- separate lines for each Advance (numbered)

- OK not to combine new/continued Advances

→ update Grid Note to reflect current typists

T/C to Jody Whitford - 5-1456 - Mof Dept August 4/17

- talked to Malle - it's a good question
- Tody will discuss in Energy lawyer

- => - delete ~~para 1000~~ clause - I don't really
 asking why - I don't allow up to make
 August that we no check of other creditors
 - not me if regulatory asset power le sound
 - not include in original OPA loan asset
 - unimpaired debt - will be behind other creditors
- => (a) add language "unimpaired" and "unimpaired"

- Shall we be engaging outside counsel? ^{Seamless} ^{Expert}
 - legislative draft address issue - May 1st ^{yes if there is regulatory loan}
 - CFPD (John, Ken) : Gali, MM
- Main issue: compliance risk

OFA FHP
LC-10-002017-002
August 9/17

Cafre with L. St. (OFA Regl) OLC (Mkt Regl);
Sant Id, Wilkin, Bruno, Davis, Opal

Re OLC - when in act & not buy such items
- we don't know all of such items of IESO

[Opal] - OLC loan - intercept provision

Re OLC not analysis being between the OLC & others

Next steps: Order for the OLC to submit to IESO

Carfano call: OFA & IESO re: FHP Agreement Aug 13/17

= limited Liens ^{Per IESO - initially} → not clear whether or how well
 → IESO ^{answer for IESO} might be more about → why the \$
 so a lot of IESO is it subject to a lien?
 - must make sure all liens are covered

- there are other liens with OFHP, as well as others

How is IESO going to hold these ^{assets} ~~assets~~? Will they be in
 a separate ~~separate~~ ^{asset} or a bank ~~asset~~ ^{account}?

✓
 will be held in bank
 accounts; there is flexibility

- ~~LEO~~ ^{LDG} ~~collect~~ ^{collect} ~~Clear~~ ^{Clear} ~~Every~~ ^{Every} ~~Adjusted~~ ^{Adjusted} ~~through~~ ^{through} ~~not~~ ^{not} ~~pay~~ ^{pay} → proceed
 through ^{financial} ~~entity~~ ^{entity}
 - statutory lien ^{by} ~~by~~ ^{of} ~~of~~ ^{OFHP}, there will
 probably be a lien ^{when} ~~when~~ ^{IESO} ~~receives~~ ^{funds}
 - Clear every ~~adjusted~~ ^{adjusted} → 14 years for now

- will give full rate out by 17 - 250 million - 300 million

OFF GHP
LEO-002017-022
Aug 4/17

Tlc for Jody Whitfield 5-1456

- spoke to James Rehol @ Energy - I acknowledge that there is a lot in the statute about assets after its transfer but not much for before (not a right PPSA requestor)
 - doesn't mean no value to create a security interest
- doesn't think there is necessarily any value here in including intercept provisions